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Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

FW: capteur 02
1 message

Ni, Wen Z (US) <Wen.Ni@teledyne.com> 20 July 2023 at 20:07
To: "steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk" <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

HI Steve,

 

Will you be able to handle this R21A Request?

 

Wen Ni

Regional Sales Manager

Latin America & Europe

Wen.ni@teledyne.com

Tel: 626-934-1543

www.teledyne-ai.com

 

Seller’s Offer, and any order issued by Buyer to Seller for the goods and/or services specified herein, is strictly limited to Seller’s General Terms and
Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.teledyne-ai.com

Teledyne Confidential; Commercially Sensitive Business Data

 

From: IND Ask_TAI <Ask_TAI@Teledyne.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 10:34 AM
To: Ni, Wen Z (US) <Wen.Ni@Teledyne.com>
Subject: FW: capteur 02

 

 

Teledyne Confidential; Commercially Sensitive Business Data

 

From: gerard montbarbon <gerard.montbarbon@sfr.fr>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 10:55 PM
To: IND Ask_TAI <Ask_TAI@Teledyne.com>
Subject: capteur 02

 

External Email

Bonjour,
Merci de me donner le tarif et la dispo de ce capteur pour un AVL465:
C43981-R21A
Cordialement Gerard Montbarbon
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